



Jefferson City Police Department
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Mr. James A. Gallup, City Manager
FROM: Andy Dossett, Chief of Police
DATE: July 17, 2026
SUBJECT: FY 26-27 Police Vehicle Emergency Equipment and Installation

BACKGROUND:

- Equipment purchase and installation of police emergency equipment for (3) new Patrol units.

FISCAL IMPACT:

- Cost will be approximately \$45,000.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend the bid process be waived and the 3 Patrol SUV's be constructed by Dana Safety Supply on the state-wide contract.

ATTACHMENTS: